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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Linda Sigler [LSigler@deanmead.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2008 3:35 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Susan Chamier

Subject: EIN correction needed

Our client, Sarasota Healthcare Anesthesia Trust LLC (Document Number L09000000490) has advised
us that the EIN on their Department of State record is incorrect. Please correct the EIN to 26-4025867
(the number after the dash should be 4 rather than 6). Thanks Linda

Linda L. Sigler

Legal Secretary to Steve Looney and Christine Weingart
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
800 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1500

* QOrlando, FL 32803

P.O. Box 2346

Orlando, FL 32802-2346

Isigler@deanmead.com

407-428-5100 x 4128

407-423-1831-fax

Disclaimer. This message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to
you in error, please delete it, do not forward it to anyone else, do not make any copies of the message and do not
disclose its contents to anyone. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error.

Regulatory Disclaimer: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aware that this
communication is not intended or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under United States Federal Tax Laws, or
(2) promating, marketing or recommending to another party any plan or arrangement addressed herein.

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail.
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